Board Members

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA Teresa Hugil}
P ADVISORY BOARD Brace Rire

P 1146 Roulette Drive- JACKPOT, NV 89825 Monica Burt

J A %POU PHONE (775)755-2448, FAX (775)755-2439 Alex Torrero

Jackpot Staff

Shawn Burt
Brian Hugill

JACKPOT ADVISORY BOARD Sﬁ?ﬁ;;‘gi’ta
MINUTES Maria Salas

THURSDAY, June 7, 2022

6:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting of the Jackpot Advisory Board was called to order by Chairperson Teresa Hugill at
6:00 pm mountain standard time on June 7, 2022, in meeting room of the Jackpot Senior Center
Building, Jackpot, Nevada.

ROLL CALL:

Members Present: Teresa Hugill
Shawn Mathis
Bruce Ririe
Alex Torrero
Monica Burt

Absent:

Others Present: Shawn Burt, Jackpot Public Works Superintendent

Gustavo Estrada, Public Works Lead

Shelly Hester, Jackpot Ambulance

Brian Hugill, Jackpot Fire Chief

Theresa Dimmitt, Jackpot’s Helping Hands & Services
Lyndsey Merryman, Jackpot Recreation Center

Bill Dimmitt, Jackpot Senior Center

Brent Fleshman, Golf Course

Aitor Narvaiza, Elko Sheriff

Albert Sevier, Elko County Deputy

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE GALLERY:

Chairperson Teresa Hugill advised the public to step to the front of the room to identify
themselves and to speak clearly for the record. He stated that they should try and not speak out of
turn or among themselves. If anybody has a cell phone it should be muted and if a call needs to
be answered, it must be taken outside.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 1 of 12



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chairperson Teresa Hugill led the pledge of allegiance.

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC:

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241.020, 2 (c) (3), this time is devoted to comments by the general public, if
any, and discussion of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised during a
period devoted to comments by the general public until the matter itself has been specifically
included on a successive agenda and identified to be an action item.

Brad Hester (Jackpot Fireworks) stated that the Fourth of July fireworks have been ordered. He
mentioned that other places may not get their fireworks because they weren’t ordered in time. He
stated that the first part in July he will be ordering the Christmas fireworks. The people who help
him with the fireworks have their licenses and there was a communication issue with one person,
but it’s all resolved now. The fireworks will be at 10:20pm.

Bruce Ririe (Jackpot Advisory Board member) asked if there were any contributions from the
town. Mr. Hester stated that there haven’t been any for years, Robin Barton (Barton’s Club 93)
has given him some funds, but in the last several years nobody else has. The town covers the
cost.

TOWN OF JACKPOT

a. Raft River Electric Company update of the electrical service provided to the town of
Jackpot.

Mike Christensen (Raft River Rural Electric) stated that during the planned outage a couple
weeks ago with Idaho Power, Raft River worked on the fuses that blow out towards Middlestack
after the power returns. They also updated other equipment and increased the size of the fuse to
try and make sure it doesn’t blow out. They feel pretty good about it, but wintertime will be
when they will know if it worked.

He mentioned that the people that helped with the community clean up and cooked burgers felt
like it was well attended by the community. They were surprised. Chairperson Teresa Hugill
commented that they were surprised to see all those in attendance. Mr. Christensen apologized
for being absent, but he was out of town. The group that participated would like to do it again.
He mentioned that several years ago Bruce Ririe (Jackpot Advisory Board member) asked him to
do a safety demo for Cactus Petes. He would like to be able to do that safety demo at the next
cleanup day. Chairperson Hugill stated that she thinks it would be neat for the children to see.
Mr. Christensen commented that they also thought of setting up a table with magnets, things with
Raft River’s number, and items that they use during their annual meeting since it’s hard for
people to attend.

Vice-Chairman Shawn Mathis commented that they may be able to get Raft River a free booth at
the car show if they are interested. The car show is August 26™ and 27", This is the next event in
the town aside from the Fourth of July.

Mr. Christensen mentioned that in the future they are planning to move a line across the road
where the new Love’s will be and there needs to be an outage.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 2 of 12



They are tentatively thinking June 28" (Tuesday), it would be about three to four hours. It will be
from Cactus Petes South and the East side of the road. It will be the school, post office, and
recreation center. The board agreed that early in the morning would be better for the outage. Mr.
Christensen commented that Raft River would be calling all their members to inform them of the
outage.

Chairperson Hugill thanked Raft River for their attendance at the cleanup day and the BBQ.
They are appreciated.

b. Nevada Health Center update.

Kerrie Preston (Jackpot Clinic Practice Manager) stated that she didn’t have any new updates.
There are covid vaccines available even though the need may be less.

Vice-Chair Shawn Mathis asked about the status of rapid tests? Mrs. Preston stated that she
hasn’t been able to get them and covid is increasing again. She will be contacting Dr. Putnam
regarding the tests. Once she knows she will contact the town clerk to update her, the clerk can
than relay the message. She knows it’s hard having to send the pcr tests and waiting days for the
results. She will look into getting the rapid tests and will follow-up with any new information.

c. Discussion and consideration to approve the expenditure of $20,000.00 dollars for the

town match for the community bus from the town contingency fund.
ACTION ITEM

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) stated that the above item is no longer an
action item because there was a bus lined out, but there needed to be approval from the Advisory
Board and the County Commissioners. The bus ended up being sold in this process, in order to
bypass this the County Commissioners approved a new bus last week. He would just like to
make the Advisory Board aware of this. The town match can be up to twenty thousand dollars.

It's a brand new bus and it can fit fourteen passengers. He commented that if there is anybody
interested in a part-time job to drive the bus once schedules are figured out. There will be trips to
Twin Falls for doctor appointments and food shopping. He needs for the person to be competent
and dependable. A regular driver’s license will suffice, a CDL is required after twenty-one
passengers. He commented that everything has been approved and the bus has been ordered. This
is part of a grant with Abigail Wheeler from the Transit Department in Elko County. Mr. Burt
mentioned that at the Elko County Commissioners meeting they ended up buying three buses at
the same time and Jackpot gets one.

This action item was dismissed.

d. Discussion and consideration to approve the Golf Professional Agreement between the

County of Elko, Nevada, and Brent Fleshman.
ACTION ITEM

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) stated that the county asked Brent Fleshman
(Golf Course) for his books two years ago. Amanda Osbourne (County Manager), Rand
Greenburg (Elko County Lawyer) and himself looked over it.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 3 of 12



The verbiage changes that were made were: increase his portion of what he has to maintain and
to keep the equipment if under warranty, warrantied.

One of the reasons that the verbiage was left the same in going over his books is because Brent
has done a wonderful job at the golf course since he’s been operating it. He does draw a lot of
people into the golf course and he’s a benefit to the town. The lease is for five years and if
approved today on the following Wednesday when the commissioners are in town, they will
approve it also and sign it.

Bruce Ririe (Jackpot Advisory Board member) commented that on section 4.8 “Infrastructure
and equipment improvements shall be the responsibility of the county” is this the county of Elko
or the town of Jackpot. Mr. Burt stated that it’s the town of Jackpot.

The two big projects that will be worked on at the golf course include the sidewalk and concrete
that have lifted because of the roots. These areas have been grinded throughout the years. The
asphalt were the cars go around will also be repaved and replaced. Brent Fleshman (Jackpot Golf
Course) commented that they are worried about somebody tripping and having them go after
everybody. Mr. Burt stated that it’s a liability. Those are the two big projects that fall under the
town and Mr. Fleshman will need to replace light ballasts and upkeep up to a certain dollar
amount and everything after that the town will need to care of it.

Mr. Ririe asked about the sprinkler project because the dredging had started, and he wanted to
know if this something that is still being worked on. Mr. Burt stated that he’s still working on it
and is filing with a storm drain water conservation grant, if the grant is awarded the remaining of
the balance will be covered which at that time was two million dollars. Mr. Fleshman
commented that the main parts were done, dredging of the lake, relining it, and a new pump
station. This helped tremendously and the stuff in the ground is thirty to forty years old so it’s a
constant replacing job.

Mr. Burt mentioned that with old system and with the stuff that has been done already it’s less
wear and hard-hitting on the system. This year he has found NDEP funding and if the town gets
it, it will be a forgiven loan. This is what he’s going for in order to finish the irrigation project at
the golf course.

Mr. Fleshman commented that this is his seventeenth year and there has been a lot of good and
bad. He’s looking forward to it being more good. It’s been an exciting trip and he would like to
see it through a bit longer. He hopes he will be able to retire from Jackpot Golf Club. He hopes
that now that covid has lessened the golf course will be able to recuperate because although he
received PPP loans, he also took out loans to not skimp on fertilizer or pesticides. There are also
other bills like the electric bill that is needed to keep the building operating. They are noticing a
lot of interest especially since the town is growing.

Brad Hester (Jackpot resident) mentioned that having been on the board when Mr. Fleshman was
hired and living in Jackpot for thirty-two years it’s a night a day difference from before and after
Mr. Fleshman. It’s not the same place business wise, condition wise, and equipment wise. Before
Mr. Fleshman the golf course wasn’t busy.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 4 of 12



Motion: Bruce Ririe made a motion to approve the Golf Professional Agreement between
the County of Elko, Nevada, and Brent Fleshman, seconded by Alex Torrero. Motion

passed.
VOTE:
Aye: Alex Torrero
Shawn Mathis
Bruce Ririe
Teresa Hugill
Monica Burt
Nay:
Absent:
Abstain:

e. Discussion and consideration to approve a concrete barrier.
ACTION ITEM

Chairperson Teresa Hugill stated that this item is dissolved, and no action would be taken.

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) commented that he and Stormi McCarthy
(Jackpot Combined School) had a long conversation and came to an understanding with an issue
that arose throughout town for the last couple of weeks. Everybody is moving forward and in the
future before school starts the school will be asking for assistance towards surveillance
equipment to help protect the children.

The concrete barrier item was added by Mrs. McCarthy before some information was given out.
It won’t be a chain-link fence with slats, it’s a solid vinyl wall fence. This information is from
engineering, and it will be a better privacy fence. He commented that there is also a storm drain
collection in that area. The narrowest part is three feet wide and it’s all three feet deep.

Monica Burt (Jackpot Advisory Board member) asked how tall the fence would be.

Mr. Burt stated that he wasn’t sure, but he thinks that from the original civil engineer plans it
included a six foot tall fence. He mentioned that the town included that they would like to see a
stone wall, concrete wall, or brick wall in the non-conditional use permit, but it’s private
property and the town can’t make them do it, regardless of this the company will be adding
something more than a chain link fence.

1. Golf Course operations update.
NON ACTION ITEM

Brent Fleshman (Jackpot Golf Club) stated he tries to do a written report every month when he
can’t attend the meetings due to education meetings. The Spring has been tough. In the last thirty
days the golf course hosted the Idaho State Golf Association Championship. This happens once
every five years. It includes the best players in Idaho and some from Northern Nevada, the golf
course is part of their association. It was a good tournament. The golf course will be hosting the
Idaho State Junior Championship, boy and girls ages 9-17 that Thursday. There are parents who
arrive the day prior and spend the night to give their child a practice run.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 5 of 12



He mentioned that just like other businesses they are having trouble with their seasonal
employees. The regular employees are still around, and they are doing their best to have a full
staff. He commented that during the summer is when most of the tournaments start and he
mentioned that there were two moose on the course, and he hopes that they have moved on. The
course is in fantastic shape.

Chairperson Teresa Hugill asked how disc golf would interrupt his thigs. Mr. Fleshman
commented that he and Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) have talked, but they
have worked on the plan of where it will be going. He doesn’t think it will disrupt anything as
long as it’s planned when there aren’t many people out there. He thinks it will be fun and another
activity for people. He mentioned that at Canyon Springs in Twin Falls they run the disc golf
alongside the golf course and give people tee times to rent cars and play along with the golfers.
This isn’t done every day. It’s once every three weeks and it’s successful.

Mr. Burt stated that in the following weeks they will be having the disc golf people look at the
golf course because in July they will be purchasing an additional twelve holes. There are six
installed now. Mr. Fleshman commented that the parks, basketball court, and adding more things
to do will continue to make it look neat.

JACKPOT TOURISM
NON ACTION ITEM

1. Tourism’s operations update.

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) stated there will be reconstructing within
tourism. At this time the plans that are in effect will continue.

2. Social Media Manager update.
Mackenna Ririe (Social Media Manager) was absent, no report given.
JACKPOT’S HELPING HANDS FOOD BANK & SERVICES

1. Jackpot’s Helping Hands Food Bank and Services update.
NON ACTION ITEM

Theresa Dimmitt (CEO Jackpot’s Helping Hands /Food Pantry & Senior Services) stated that the
Food Pantry is going strong. The shelves may look empty however, the freezers are full. Mrs.
Dimmitt commented that the Food Pantry is receiving another food delivery tomorrow. She
thanked the Public Work guys who go to pick up the food from Wells, NV twice a month and
they unload it at the Food Pantry, they are amazing, and all their hard work is greatly
appreciated.

The Clothes Closet has been blessed with a lot of donations. More donations than they have
space. Mrs. Dimmitt thinks that one of the reasons people are not picking up the clothes is
because they don’t know that the clothes closet is here. She is going to have a “Free Day/Open
house to let people come in to look around and pick up clothes from the clothes closet.

She will be doing a fundraiser for the non-profit at the M.M.A.S.V. Street Races this summer
and plans on selling water, hot dogs, and other items for at least 7 of these events.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 6 of 12



Mrs. Dimmitt asked if anyone willing and able to donate a case of water or baked goods to
Helping Hands it would be greatly appreciated. The more items donated the more it will benefit
the non-profit. Mrs. Dimmitt asked Brent Fleshman if he will be keeping the Golf Course open
during the races? Mr. Fleshman responded that he will only be keeping it open until 7PM, unless
they are busy with people buying food items. Mr. Fleshman commented that they only had a few
people buy items last weekend and about 50 people used the facilities. Mrs. Dimmitt suggested
that they bring in port-a-potty.

JACKPOT SENIOR CENTER
2. Senior Center operations update.

Bill Dimmitt (Jackpot Senior Center) asked if anyone has seen the new Newsletter? Mr. Dimmitt
explained that for marketing reasons Senior Center is referred as the 55+ Club. He explained that
it’s a marketing strategy to let people know this is a fun place to visit.

Mr. Dimmitt mentioned that there has been an increase in participation, food is being served at
the events and starting today they started playing Loteria Mexican Bingo with Taco Tuesday.

He commented that there is an increase in volunteers and that there is a new security system for
the safety of the volunteers and those that visit the center.

Bruce Ririe (Jackpot Advisory Board member) asked if food is being served? Mrs. Dimmitt
answered that the Helping Hands program provides the meals. Helping Hands provides meals at
every event. For example, today was Taco Tuesday, tomorrow they will make meatball subs.

Chairperson Teresa Hugill asked if he still needed help? Mr. Dimmitt replied yes, Chairperson
Hugill asked Mr. Ririe if he had anyone that would be interested? Mr. Ririe confirmed he does
have a few that may be interested. Mrs. Dimmitt asked Mr. Ririe if he was talking about the
students from the Church? Mr. Ririe said yes, but he also has a young men and woman’s group.
Mrs. Dimmitt stated that one of the requirements for the Senior Center to be nationally
recognized is that intergenerational activities are included. She mentioned that someone donated
a lot of craft items, and a program with crafts including the seniors and the volunteers under the
age of 55.

JACKPOT EVENTS
3. Event operations update.

Tara Norris (Jackpot Events Coordinator) stated she just completed her first Jackpot Pride event,
it was a success, Raft River was impressed, there was a large turnout in students and community
members. It will be done again next year.

The next event is 4™ of July. Ms. She will have the flyer out for the Advisory Board approval
soon. Ms. Norris commented that she is only doing the town event items. She doesn’t know who
is doing the Jackpot Jam Flyer or any others. Theresa Dimmitt mentioned that she has talked to
Larry Lineberry and wanted to confirm the time the afternoon picnic will be over, so that
vendors can setup at the park. Chairperson Hugill agreed that 4:00PM would be a good time to
tell vendors.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 7 of 12



Mr. Burt asked about the flyers for the races the following weekend. Ms. Norris said that she
took the dates of the races that Mr. Horn sent her, she prettied it up and posted them around
town.

JACKPOT RECREATION CENTER

A. Recreation Department operations update.
NON ACTION ITEM

Beth Lamb (Jackpot Aquatic Center) was absent, Lindsey Merrymen stated that things are going
well, they are fully staffed and trained. People are using the pool and working out, so they are
keeping busy. Monica Burt (Jackpot Advisory Board member) asked if they have things set up
for the summer programs? Mrs. Merryman said not yet, so far, they have been working on
staffing and training. Chairman Hugill asked if Mrs. Merryman is Beth Lambs assistant or what
her position is? Mrs. Merryman said she is the lead lifeguard. Although, she isn’t a lifeguard.

Mr. Ririe asked how many people are coming in and using the Recreation Center? Mrs.
Merryman answered it depends on the day, they are currently getting about 20-25 people in a
day. Ms. Hugill asked if they sign in the water aerobics people on the log? Mrs. Merryman
replied yes, they do.

JACKPOT PUBLIC WORKS
1. Public Works water, sewer, landfill, streets, and operations update.

Gustavo Estrada (Jackpot Public Works) stated that they cracked sealed Gurley Drive. Mr.
Estrada commented they ran out of crack seal so they will have to wait until July to buy more
sealer. They have sprayed for weeds around the parks and Recreation Center for Dandelions.
Chairperson Hugill asked if there is a charge to people to rent the park area to pay Mr. Estrada’s
team to clean up the park? He mentioned that they jetted from Piersanti all the way to Gurley.
That is cleaned now, water was jetted through, and a camera was also put through the sewer Mr.
Estrada explained Maria Salas, the Town Clerk collects a $200.00 deposit. Once they confirm
the park was left clean, they get their deposit back. However, if people use the park and don’t
reserve it then we have no way of tracking that.

JACKPOT SAFETY / FIRE

1. Jackpot Ambulance
a. Jackpot Ambulance operations update.

Shelly Hester (Jackpot ambulance) stated that since she didn’t give the report last month. For the
month of April there were a total of thirty-eight Ambulance calls twenty of which were
transports. Mrs. Hester commented that they have been doing multiple calls on the weekend. As
many as five or six calls. For the month of May, Mrs. Hester reported that they had twenty-eight
calls and twelve of them were transports. She mentioned that this time Ambulance one and
Ambulance two were out at the same time due to the increase in calls.

Chairperson Hugill asked if a plan is needed as the town grows to have more EMTs and Fire
Crew?

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 8 of 12



Chief Brian Hugill responded yes, absolutely; in the last month they had combined Fifty-Five
calls.

2. Jackpot Fire Department
a. Jackpot Fire Department operations update.

Brian Hugill (Jackpot Fire Chief) stated that they received a new Fire Apparatus to replace the
one that was lost, from Elko County Fire. It is a large truck, it is an international 7400 4X4, it is
parked out in front if anyone would like to go out and see it.

He mentioned that they are getting ready to revamp and revise the SOG (Standing Operating
Guidelines and the SOP (Standard Operating Procedures). Chairperson Hugill asked if the truck
belongs to Jackpot, Chief Hugill replied yes, and the paperwork needs to be done through Elko
County.

Bruce Ririe (Jackpot Advisory Board member) asked if they were planning on doing any
controlled burns? Chief Hugill replied as soon as things start to dry out a little it is to green now.
Mr. Ririe said that when people ask about burning, he tells them to contact the fire department
“now”. Chief Hugill said they are doing burn permits.

Elko County Sheriff’s Department
a. Sheriff Office operations update.

Aitor Narvazia (Elko County Sheriff) stated that they are working with Utah on a missing person
case. Sheriff Narvaiza commented they are also working on a missing person near Curry, they
have almost two-thousand hours in and unfortunately, they still have not found him

Sheriff Narvaiza mentioned they purchased 24 new trucks this year for staff, the Sheriff’s
Department spent one-hundred-seventy-five thousand dollars on MDT Mobil Data Computers
for the vehicles. They doubled up on their training and they will get new protective vests in July.

They have one detective position, an operator, one animal control, and another position in
Wendover which will start in July. He mentioned that traffic calls and arrests have been going up
as the casinos get busier.

Chairperson Hugill asked if the town could request a couple more deputies as it grows? Sheriff
Narvaiza said yes, and they can look at that. Chairperson Hugill stated that there isn’t always a
deputy in town, but she understands that they are on vacation or on a call. Sheriff Narvaiza
responded that there should always be a deputy all the time. If one is busy on a call the other is
on call and will be called out. Each deputy is required to be in the town twelve hours on call
prior to their shift. They are being paid to be in the town, if they are being paid and aren’t in the
town then that is an issue, a big issue for sure.

Monica Burt (Jackpot Advisory Board member) asked once the Loves Truck Stop comes in
would it be possible to have a deputy out by the school in the morning and after school when the
students are walking to and from school?

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 9 of 12



Sheriff Narvaiza said yes that shouldn’t be a problem at those times. He doesn’t think the Loves
Truck Stop will cause more issues in town. They have several new stations in Elko and the only
problem they have seen is a few transients hanging around. If there are transients hanging
around the Loves the deputies can be called to have them trespassed from the property.

Deputy Sevier asked about Edge Fest and races, Sheriff Narvaiza commented that the Edge Fest
security is not bonded to work in the state of Nevada, they asked if the Elko County Sheriffs
would do the security for them to which he said no. It isn’t their job to work inside the event,
they will have extra deputies on duty at that time however, not to work the event.

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) asked if it would be better if the town gave
Sheriff Narvaiza an itinerary for the summer? Sheriff Narvaiza replied yes, he mentioned that
Deputy Andrew has gotten together with Cactus Petes, and West Wendover to get things figured
out.

Sheriff Narvaiza mentioned that he will be out of the Country next month and the people to
contact are Lieutenant Fisher or Justin Aims. Chairperson Hugill asked if it would be beneficial
to email him or to get with his guys here? He stated that she could get with one of deputies in
town, send him an email, or call. Chairperson Hugill commented that the races Deputy Sevier
was talking about are the Street Races that will be going on over the next few months. Sheriff
Narvaiza asked her to email him a schedule.

Mr. Burt mentioned he called Deputy Holiday last week, regarding the off-road vehicles. The
ordinance is 15 MPH, there was a whole group come in off the Y3 Ranch, they blew right
through the ranch and through town. The problem was Deputy Holiday was in Wells responding
to something else and there was nobody in the town. Mr. Burt asked when they see these off-
road vehicles to please stop them. Deputy Sevier commented that he has been hitting traffic
stops hard, in the last two days he has done 65 traffic stops and has written 30 tickets. He said he
isn’t sure if anyone has noticed but he has been sitting on the East side of the road, north of the
light and all-day people come through at 65 miles per hour and he stops them, but he can only
stop one at a time.

Chairman Hugill said she sees him all the time, Vice-Chair Shawn Mathis commented that as the
Deputy said he is only one person. There needs to be more than one deputy here especially if one
is called out to Wells. Where is the backup in town? Deputy Sevier stated that the backup is on
call asleep waiting for his shift. Vice-Chair Mathis said if he saw the dilemma? Deputy Sevier
stated yes, but until they can hire more staff this all they can do. Vice-Chair Mathis agreed and
said he understood. Mr. Burt mentioned they are doing a good job presenting themselves, they
are seen a lot more than before, and it’s appreciated.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

1. Discussion and consideration of the Town of Jackpot Accounts Payable.
No Discussion.
CORRESPONDENCE REPORT AND OTHER ITEMS OF DISCUSSION:

1. Discussion and consideration of received correspondence.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 10 of 12



Alex Torrero (Jackpot Advisory Board member) read an email sent from William Payne (Thrive
Store manager) explaining that he couldn’t make it to the meeting, but he wanted them to know
that he was finally able to get a landscaping crew licensed in Nevada to work on the store’s
landscaping. The company started working on June 7, 2022 and will be done with it within the
week. He apologized for the delay in having it done.

Chairperson Hugill stated that she asked him to start getting the property taken care of, especially
if other places have also been aware of maintaining their areas, plus this was part of their
agreement to keep the area beautiful.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and may be acted upon by the
commission with one action without extensive discussion. Any member of the commission or
any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted upon
separately during this meeting.

Approval of Minutes — May 12, 2022
Next Meeting Date — July 14, 2022

Motion: Vice-Chairman Shawn Mathis made a motion to accept the minutes for the
Jackpot Advisory Board Meeting for the date of May 12, 2022, and the next meeting date
for the Jackpot Advisory Board Meeting for the date of July 14, 2022, seconded by Bruce
Ririe. Motion passed.

VOTE: Aye: Alex Torrero

Shawn Mathis
Bruce Ririe
Teresa Hugill
Monica Burt

Nay:

Absent:

Abstain

ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF COMMENTS

This time is devoted to comments by Advisory Board Members and/or Staff for general
information or update purposes. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of
the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and
identified to be an action item.

Shawn Mathis (Vice-Chairman) thanked Raft River for making the power outage time shorter
than what was expected. It went flawlessly.

Monica Burt (Jackpot Advisory Board member) stated that she wished she could thank all the
community members who attended the town cleanup day. It was awesome to see the Cactus
Petes members.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 11 of 12



Vice-Chairman Mathis commented that school staff and the school children also participated.
Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) mentioned that there were five full trucks of
trash. Mrs. Burt commented that it was great participation from the community.

Mr. Burt commented that the County Commissioners will be at the public works shop the

following Wednesday for their traveling Commissioners meeting. They will be in Jackpot for an
hour and then will head to Wells. It will be either at ten or eleven and an agenda will be posted.

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC:

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241.020, 2(c) (3), this time is devoted to comments by the general public, if
any, and discussion of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised during a
period devoted to comments by the general public until the matter itself has been specifically
included on a successive agenda and identified to be an action item.

No comments.

ADJOURN

Motion: Alex Torrero made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Monica Burt.
Motion passed.

VOTE: Aye: Shawn Mathis

Bruce Ririe
Alex Torrero
Teresa Hugill
Monica Burt

Nay:

Absent:

Abstain:

Meeting adjourned at 7:09 pm.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2022

Page 12 of 12



	Absent:
	Others Present:   Shawn Burt, Jackpot Public Works Superintendent
	Gustavo Estrada, Public Works Lead
	Shelly Hester, Jackpot Ambulance
	Brian Hugill, Jackpot Fire Chief
	Theresa Dimmitt, Jackpot’s Helping Hands & Services
	Lyndsey Merryman, Jackpot Recreation Center
	Bill Dimmitt, Jackpot Senior Center
	Brent Fleshman, Golf Course
	Aitor Narvaiza, Elko Sheriff
	Albert Sevier, Elko County Deputy

